
Addendum #1 to IFB #02082017 
Main Campus Wayfinding Signs 

McHenry County College 
 
This Addendum is in response to the inquiries from potential bidders.  This Addendum constitutes changes to 
the specifications as sent out in the original IFB and other pertinent information shared with all vendors.  All 
changes and information listed on this Addendum should be considered as the official modifications to the 
specifications and should be included in your proposal with these in mind. 
 
Please acknowledge your receipt of this addendum by attaching a signed copy of the addendum with your 
proposal response. 
 
Received and acknowledged by:  _____________________________________________ 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Question 1: 

Under section 3.18 it states:   "Labor:  Contractor must be the primary contractor for the work 
performed and shall provide owner a list of Ten (10) references of similar projects in the Illinois area 
that they have performed."   Does this mean that we need to provided references from the Illinois area 
only or could we bid on this project even though we are vendors from Florida?  Could we bid on this 
project even though we are not licensed in the state of Illinois?  

 
Response 1: 

References do not have to be from Illinois.  Yes, you can bid on the project even though you are not 
licensed in the state of Illinois. 

 
Question 2: 

In reviewing your RFP, you included photos of the signs that are to be removed, but do you have the 
sizes of those signs?  If you do not have the sizes of the signs to be removed may I come to your site 
and take those measurements?  In cases where the signs are either monument, pylon or ground signs, 
is the expectation that the existing foundation may stay in place?   If not, and we are to remove them 
can you provide drawing showing what the size is those foundations.  Typically we leave foundations 
in place and ground them down to 6” below grade and cover with dirt.   Would this be acceptable?   
Are the signs that are to be lit to be lit with LED’s?   What material thickness for the aluminum faces 
and cabinets are you expecting?   Do you have surveys showing existing utilities or are we to include 
a private locator to determine the location of the on-site utilities?  

 
Response 2: 

The sign sizes are as follows: 
R1 - 6’x6’ upper, 2’6”x2’ lower, 12”x3’ concrete base 48” down 
R2 - 6’x6’ upper, 2’6”x2’ lower, 12”x3’ concrete base 48” down 
R3 - 4’x6’ 
R4 - 2’x2’ 
R5 - 2’x2’ 
R6 - 4’x6’ 
R7 - 4’x5’ 
R8 - 4’x5’ and 2’x2’ 
R9 - 2’x2’ 
R10 - 2’x2’ 
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R11 - 4’x3’ upper, 1’6”x2’6” lower, 36”x14” concrete base 48” down 
R12 - 2’x2’ 
R13 - 2’x2’ 
R14 - 2’x2’ 
R15 - 3’x4’6” upper, 2’6”x1’ lower, 3’x14” concrete base 48” down 
R16 - 4’x4’6” upper, 3’6”x14” lower, 4’x14” concrete base 48” down 
*Note the above noted sign dimensions are approximate and it is the responsibility of the contractor 
to visit the site prior to submitting a bid to verify existing conditions.  The signs and their foundations 
all need to be removed in their entirety and the voids will need to be filled with soil and topped with 
turf seed and blanket, unless a new sign is to be located in the same location as the removed sign.  
Yes, the signs that are to be lit shall be lit with LED’s.  The sign faces and cabinets should be .090 Gauge 
Aluminum.  The contractor is responsible for contacting J.U.L.I.E. for utility locations in the general 
location of each sign that is to be grounded mounted.   

 
Question 3: 

Alternative Line Item 2:  Do you want a labor included (installed) unit price for 600 Linear Feet of 
Wire and Conduit?  Or just a material price? 

 
Response 3: 

The unit price should include material and installation. 
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